New Mexico
Oil Conservation Commisison
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

Pebruary 3, 1956

Mra. Bobbie Postlewaite
041l Conservation Commission
Santa Pe, New Mexico

Dear Bobbie:

You recently sent us approval on bond filed by Alex C. Hare
 Bloomfield, New Mexico, covering a well in the 8B} 15-29N-11V,
which was originally operated by the Basin Natural Gas Company.
Basin Natural Gas is transferring this well to Mr. Hare and
we have today approved Form C-103 covering the transfer. Will
you plou; :;:m lug:‘mnnl Gas Company and their bonding
comMpany o eanes. of the Basin Natural Gas Company
bond eovering this loeation?

Yours very truly,

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

ECA/1b



02ixaM wali
nozizimmoO noitevisznod IO
ODIAAM WAV DATSA

300 8 paswnted

£ B
L : Efﬁ’ﬁ 2 a.ilveves “'\t:fei" *rw-’l :
80 iawucted nissd edd ¢d ﬂsuls *ﬂan.tgi:‘xﬂ ssw d.m,

‘..-

< YETRO0
big oned ¥ U3 Lisw sidl gr»*ﬁai-?fe'z* ef ssu lsawded sl
e .’ietmmJ srid grtyevos 0L-) mro% bevorggs yebod eqw‘ @

brg wzvsaﬁ:o3 en lewde¥ rissf g‘i}.,‘ésn audelq K
vaspel seh ievudsll riesl edd o moldsilesnao i3 Yo yragmos
v"ik.a."ii"?’}.{ eidd gabwsvoes hroo

At P
TAOTIA

- s e

£2 osietell 16

N X e

%k



